SOUTHERN MARYLAND IMMIGRATION COMMISSION

Dr. Raymond A. Pearson	President of the University of Maryland
Harold S. Swann	Charles County
William S. Chichester	Prince George's County
Truman Slingluff	St. Mary's County
Thomas Parran	Calvert County
(Dr. T. B. Symons of Co	llege Park is Acting Secretary of the Com-
mission.)	

Commission to be composed of President of the University of Maryland and others named in Act. Term to expire October 1, 1927. All reappointed by Governor for two years, beginning October 1, 1927. (Chapter 496, Acts of 1922.)

Purpose: To advertise the resources and encourage immigration in Charles, St. Mary's, Prince George's and Calvert Counties.

BOARD OF MANAGERS OF HOUSE OF REFORMATION. Institution at Cheltenham, Prince George's County.

(Terms Expire 1928.)

Name,	Postoffice.	
H. B. Claggett Uppe	r Marlboro	
Clarence M. Roberts	Landove r	
W. H. Janney, Secretary, Vickers Building	Baltimore	
Superintendent, John B. Pyles,		

Governor appoints two annually in the month of February. (Bagby Code, Art. 27, Sec. 553.)

The inmates are all colored boys between the ages of ten and twenty-one years. Each boy is required to attend school one-half of each day and be engaged in some industrial work the other half. Various industries are taught, the principal one being farming. The larger boys are carefully trained in practical farming. All the work of the farm of 1,250 acres is done by the boys under a head farmer and an assistant. The other industries in which the boys are trained are tailoring, shoemaking, painting, laundering, baking and broom making; others are taught to be waiters. All the clothing worn by the boys, except uniforms and military caps, are made by them.

The boys are committed by the courts and magistrates of the State and City of Baltimore. Those coming from Baltimore are committed mostly by the Juvenile Court. All commitments are during minority, but are really indeterminate, as, by a parole system, a boy may earn his parole in one year after he enters the institution.

MARYLAND WORKSHOP FOR THE BLIND.

601 N. Fulton Avenue, Baltimore.

(All Terms Expire 1929.)

Name.	•	Postoffice.	
Sewell S. Watts	Md. School for Blind	Baltimore	
John G. Schilpp	Md. School for Blind	Baltimore	
Wm. T. Shackelford		Baltimore	
Arthur G. Barrett		Baltimore	
Carl G. Hilgenberg		Baltimore	
Frederick A. Dolfield		Baltimore	
Superintendent, John L. Beck.			